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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: September 21, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Revisions of Board Policy 0430 Comprehensive Local

Plan for Special Education

PRESENTED BY: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Proposed Revisions of Board Policy 0430 Comprehensive Local Plan for Special
Education

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Policy updated to reflect the requirement that the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
submit its local plan to the county office of education and/or Superintendent of Public Instruction
and the requirement, beginning July 1, 2020, to review the plan every three years. Policy also
clarifies the different types of SELPA governance structures and adds an option for arrangements
in which the district joins with other districts and the county office of education to form a
SELPA. Policy deletes material related to the referral and eligibility of students for special
education, which is addressed in AR 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for
Special Education. Policy adds requirement to adopt a procedure for the ongoing review of
programs and a mechanism for correcting any identified problem.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant
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